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Malave, Erin

From: Norma Delgado [NDelgado@guzmanandguzman.com] .
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 10:50 AM. i
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: ROMA WAXING, INC. '

Attachments: Roma Waxing change of address dept o_f state.doc l

Please change Principal and Mailing address of ROMA WAXING, INC. Document Number PS9000080815 to:
1801 NE 123" Street
Suite 301
North Miami, FL 33181

Thank you for your cooperation with this matter.

Norma Delgado

Guzman & Guzman, P.A.
9130 S. Dadeland Blvd.
Suite 1600

Miami, FL. 33156

(305) 670-1991 Office
(305) 670-1993 Fax

Any U.S. tax advice contained in the body of this e-mail was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be
used, by the recipient for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue
. Code or applicable state or local tax law provisions.

The information in this email is privileged and confidential. it is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or
any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is strictly prohibited. If you-have received this email in
error, please notify us immediately. Thank You. ;



ROMA WAXING, INC.
1801 NE 123" Street
Suite 301
North Miami, FL 33181

August 9, 2010
Department of State
Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, Florida 32314

Re: Change of Principal and Mailing Address
To Whom It May Concern:

ROMA WAXING, INC. Document Number P99000080815. Please change the
principal and mailing address to:

1801 NE 123" Street
Suite 301 -;
North Miami, FL 33181 i

Thank you. !

Sincerely,

ROMA WAXING, INC.



